
CITY OF SAN DIMAS 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION  

MEETING MINUTES OF 

Tuesday, May 21, 2013 

Ladera Serra Park - Recreation Building 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission was called to order by Chairperson Martinez at 

6:06 p.m.   

 

 

ROLL CALL 
 

Present:  

  Jose Martinez, Chairperson 

John Margis, Vice Chairperson 

Amanda Avery 

Thomas Diaz  

   Kathryn Perkins 

 

John Ebiner, City Councilmember 

  Theresa Bruns, Parks and Recreation Director   

  Leon Raya, Recreation Services Manager 

   Erica Rodriguez, Recreation Coordinator 

 

Absent: Kevin Kenney, excused 

Frank Neal, excused 

     

 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 16, 2013 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

Commissioner Margis noted that the California State Science Fair was held at Exposition Park.  

 

COMMISSIONER MARGIS MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 16, 2013 MEETING 

WITH CORRECTIONS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DIAZ AND APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

 

DEPARTMENT PRESENTATION BY STAFF 

 

Director Bruns welcomed audience members.  She introduced herself and described the purpose of the 

Recreation Commission.  Members of the Parks and Recreation Commission introduced themselves and 

welcomed attendees.  Director Bruns narrated the department presentation which highlighted various aspects 

of the Parks and Recreation Department including: facilities, parks, special events, classes, sports, youth and 

senior programs, summer camps, as well as various community partners and collaborators. 

 

Lynda Razo inquired on the operation of Bonelli Park.  Director Bruns stated that Bonelli Park is owned and 

operated by the Los Angeles County.  However, when development is needed the City of San Dimas is 

involved throughout the process.  Businesses such as the Equestrian Center, Raging Waters and the Hot Tubs, 

lease the land as contract service providers. 

 

 



AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION – COMMUNITY INPUT 

 

Dan Hargis thanked the Recreation Commission for their service.  He and his family have participated in T-

ball and swimming.  He stated that he did not realize the number of special events offered through the Parks 

and Recreation Department.  He enjoyed the Family Festival Egg Hunt and was pleased to announce that his 

son found the Golden Egg this year.    

 

Dan Hargis inquired on the future of the Walker House.  He shared his experience as an employee in the late 

1980s.  He was wondering what other programs would be offered in the future.  Director Bruns stated that the 

Walker House is available for rentals.  She stated that due to the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency, the 

City has been limited in the programs that can be offered.  She stated that litigation is pending to determine if 

the State of California may claim ownership of the Walker House.  Councilmember Ebiner stated that the 

ownership of the Walker House needs to be determined prior to entering any long term contracts with any 

agency.  However, the City is very interested in securing a restaurant once ownership is established.    Lynda 

Razo inquired on the possibility of the State taking ownership of a historical facility.  Councilmember Ebiner 

stated that the State of California can take ownership the Walker House as a historical facility, but it must 

remain a historical facility under state control.    

 

Greg Meyer thanked the Parks and Recreation Department for programs that are sponsored through the City of 

San Dimas.  He shared that his granddaughter participated in the Family Festival Egg Hunt in the spring.  He 

stated that the Northwood track is improving, but would appreciate communication about projects completed 

and in progress.  Mr. Meyer complimented Mariposa and Daniel Ford for the great job.  Director Bruns will 

schedule a Northwood meeting to meet the new Landscape Maintenance Manager.  Samuel Razo stated that he 

hopes more people will participate. 

 

Dan Hargis is interested in having “Neighborhood Watch” signs posted to discourage knock-knock burglaries.  

Mr. Hargis inquired on the possibility of resurfacing and adding lighting to the basketball courts at Ladera 

Serra Park.  Director Bruns stated that the surface will be reviewed.  She stated that lighting is usually not 

installed at neighborhood parks, but will be listed as an interest.  He stated that having the basketball court 

lights on until 8pm would be helpful for basketball players especially during the winter months.  Members of 

audience discussed the possibility of contributing financially toward the installation of lights for the basketball 

court or footlights along the walking path at Via Verde Park.  They suggested having coin-operated lights to 

help offset the cost. 

 

Dan Hargis shared that the crawdad population along Walnut Creek is decreasing.  He shared that children are 

fishing buckets full of crawdads.  Director Bruns stated that Walnut Creek is managed by Los Angeles 

County. 

 

Lynda Razo shared that she is very thankful for all the bike trails throughout the City of San Dimas and 

thanked the Recreation Commissioners for volunteering their time.  She also is interested in a discount for San 

Dimas residents to access Bonelli Park.  Director Bruns stated that that was requested by other residents as 

well and the information will be forward to the Los Angeles County Parks staff. 

 

Councilmember Ebiner stated that every year staff is asked to create a list of capital improvement projects and 

the Parks and Recreation Commission helps make recommendations for consideration. 

 

Chairperson Martinez thanked the audience for attending and sharing their interests and concerns. 

 

 

 

 

 



ORAL COMMUNICATION 
 

A. Director of Parks and Recreation 
 

 

1.   Commission Term Expirations  

Director Bruns announced that Chairperson Martinez is eligible for reappointment.   

Chairperson Martinez agreed to remain on the Parks and Recreation Commission for 

another term and requested reappointment. 

   

2. Calendar of Upcoming Events 

Manager Raya distributed the calendar of events through July 2013.  He encouraged 

Commissioners to attend the Family Hike, Bike Fundamentals program, Music in the 

Park and to register for classes.  He highlighted the upcoming Family Movie Night at 

the Walker House which is sold out and the Family Campouts which are almost sold 

out.   

 

B. Members of the Commission 

 

Commissioner Martinez thanked everyone for attending the Parks and Recreation meeting. 

 

Commissioner Diaz thanked the audience for their insight. 

 

Commissioner Perkins thanked all attendees. 

 

C. City Council Liaison 

 

Councilmember Ebiner thanked the attendees and thanked Dan Hargis for sharing his Walker House 

memories. 

 

Councilmember Ebiner stated City Manager Blaine Michaelis, is conservatively projecting to have a 

reserve of $14-million by June 30, 2013 and reach $15-million by June 2014.  In September 2013 the 

City Council will have a better idea of the total funds available for capital improvement projects. 

 

Councilmember Ebiner reported that a new developer is planning to start building apartments on the 

corner of Bonita Avenue and San Dimas Canyon Road.  Approximately $63-thousand in Quimby 

Funds will be available for parks within the development’s geographic area. 

 

Commissioner Margis inquired if the Fresh and Easy will close since Tesco is planning to close all 

stores in the United States.  Councilmember Ebiner stated that another company may purchase the 

Fresh and Easy conglomerate, but it is unknown if the store name will remain the same and if the San 

Dimas store will remain open or not. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

THE COMMISSION ADJOURNED THE MEETING AT 7:16 P.M. TO JUNE 18, 2013 AT CITY HALL. 

 

 

________________________________________________ 

Erica Rodriguez, Recreation Coordinator 


